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CTR OSD POLICY 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Kirk,Richard,LTC[H}lrichard.kirk@hq.southconn1srnit.mil] 
Wednesday, June 03, 2009 9:23 RM 
PFACC Watch Captain {H} , h V f i i 

. PFACC Or* Offiofir.(H); Smalls, Leroy D LTC JCS J 3 : ™ O J CIV OSD POLICY; 
(b)(6) |c IV OS D POLICY; <bM6) "CIV, OS D - PO LI CY; M orrisette, 
Norman CIV USTRANSCOM J3; Oliver, Lon, LCDR (H); Newton, Randal, Lt Col(H); Hager. 
Gregory, COL (H) 
JTF-GTMO Departure: DMO 102 [S] 

Here i s F ina l update f o r t h i s Phase o f DMO 102 {Departure From 
3TF-GTM0): 

1240: S t a r t autopsy 

1830: Completed autopsy 

1340: S t a r t Muslim r i t u a l body p repara t ion ceremony 

1930: HQ USSOUTHCOM received VOCO from DDO/NMCC and t r ansm i t t ed same t o JOC/DTF-GTMO 

1935: Completed Muslim r i t u a l body p repara t ion ceremony, p repar ing f o r t r a n s f e r 

1950: Ground Convoy enroute t o Windward Ferry Landing (prep f o r water 
movement) 

2005: Convoy depar t i ng on the f e r r y from Windward Ferry Landing (water 
movement) 

2023: Convoy a r r i v e s at Leeward Ferry Landing 

2030: Convoy a r r i v e s at a i r f i e l d hangar 

2045: Detainee remains s igned over t o Vemeni Embassy delegate 

20S0; Detainee remains escorted aboard a i r c r a f t Look for Classification Marking In Message Body 2 
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2105: A l l personnel aboard the a i r c r a f t 

2121: A i r c r a f t a i rborne , wheels i n the w e l l 

Thanks 

LTC Richard A. K i rk 
Ch ie f , Mission Assurance Branch 
S&I Directorate/HQ USSOUTHCOM 
DSN 567-1274 
Comm: 365-437-1274 
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